TECNO MOBILE LIMITED

Long Term Confidentiality Request Letter

(June 06, 2024)

Eurofins MET Labs

914 West Patapsco Avenue

Baltimore, MD 21230

RE: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR

EUT NAME: Mobile Phone

Model No : AE10
FCC ID: 2ADYY-AE10

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under sections 0.457 and 0.459 of
CFR 47. We have requested that the

Block Diagram
- Schematics
- Operational Description
- BOM
- Tune up procedure
- NII_Software_Security _Info
required to be submitted with this application be permanently withheld from public review.

The above-mentioned documents belong to internal documents, is our proprietary
information, that could never get into the possession of our competition.

Please contact me if there is any information you may need.

Sincerely,

Yit ﬂg g
Client’s name / title : Yiting Luo / Manger

Company Name: TECNO MOBILE LIMITED
Contact information / address: yiting.luo@transsion.com/ FLAT N 16/F BLOCK B UNIVERSAL

INDUSTRIAL CENTRE 19-25 SHAN MEI STREET FOTAN NT HONGKONG.



